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Tulcea County

Nufaru Commune is situated in north-east part of Tulcea County at 12 km from Tulcea city, 
close to Danube Delta, north side of Nufaru Commune is along Saint George Arm of Danube 

River. Population of Nufaru commune is aproximative 3000 peoples.



Tulcea County

Nufaru Commune is formed from 4 villages:Nufaru, Malcoci, Victoria and Ilganii de Jos.  
Nufaru village is the center of commune on the county road 222C.



Tulcea County

Nufaru village is situated on the right side of Saint George Arm (the oldest Arm of Danube 
river). The oldest archeological sign shows that the village exists since 1000 After Christ. 

The historical name of Nufaru village is Prislava, a bizantin name.



Tulcea County

Nufaru Commune is one of the oldest commune from Tulcea County, especially Nufaru 
village which was built on an ancient bizantin castle.



Nufaru SoilNufaru SoilNufaru SoilNufaru Soil

Soils in Nufaru commune are in generaly sandy and argilous. Peoples cultivate 

especially wheat, corns, soy, sun flowers. Using of chemical fertilizers is reduce, 
peoples are using natural fertilizers, as a result of farming activity. In the hills 
area, are lands expose to erosion and land sliding and for preventing this, is 
necesary to plant trees. This activity is allready initiated by local authority.



Municipality of Nufaru is trying to access funds from EU  and Romanian Government for 
protection against flooding, infrastructures; citizens gets funds for agriculture. In 2012, 
Municipality of Nufaru, repossessed citizens  with over 400 hectors  of land taken from  

Romanian state.



Nufaru Soils (Archeological section) 



USAGE OF AGRICULTURAL LAND IN NUFARU



PLACE OF SAMPLING FOR NUFARU SOIL


